Re: CHANGE - Plantation IslanD - 5/4/2023 Cardona, Miriam ROOM and TOUR to 5/5 2 nights

From Cindy Kerr <ckerr@holidayvip.com>
To reservations <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 28/04/2023 06:58

Got it

Cindy Kerr

Holiday Host, Inc.

100 E Granada Blvd #219-A

Ormond Beach, FL 32176

Phone: 386-676-7638

Fax: 386-615-1045

[ mailto:ckerr@holidayvip.com | ckerr@holidayvip.com ]

----- Original Message -----
From: "reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2023 10:13:23 AM
Subject: CHANGE - Plantation IslanD - 5/4/2023 Cardona, Miriam ROOM and TOUR to 5/5 2 nights

Cindy,

Please change this to arrive 5/5 for 2 nights. We are booking Hilton
for the first night (5/5) online.

Let me know when it has been changed.

Thanks much.

Michele
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On 27/04/2023 ©9:29, Cindy Kerr wrote:

No Plantation Island - 1 Bedroom

Cindy Kerr

Holiday Host, Inc.

100 E Granada Blvd #219-A

Ormond Beach, FL 32176

Phone: 386-676-7638

Fax: 386-615-1045

[ mailto:ckerr@holidayvip.com | ckerr@holidayvip.com ]

————— Original Message -----
From: "reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>

Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 12:24:16 PM

Subject: Re: Tropical Winds Oceanview - 5/4/2023 Cardona, Miriam
ROOM and TOUR

Cindy,

Is this still at Tropical Winds?

On 27/04/2023 07:37, Cindy Kerr wrote:
Cardona - 5/5 - 3 nights - PI-1 Bedroom #JEN©42623

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

To: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cindy Kerr"
<ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "CINDY HOLIDAYHOST"
<cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, "Cathy" <holidayhost@holidayvip.com>
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2023 4:34:17 PM

Subject: Tropical Winds Oceanview - 5/4/2023 Cardona, Miriam ROOM
and TOUR

Please book this reservation at Tropical Winds Oceanview Room.

Thanks
Michele
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